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David: I will address with you this morning. I meant to advise you earlier, but believe we can withdraw the two 
NSL's. 

Scott 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. O. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS 
YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, 
COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. 
IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO 

shall@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 
Original Message 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 4:47 PM 
To: J. Scott Hall 

Sub jec t : Approach Sultemeier # 1 NSL Application 

Dear Scott: 

I have before me the request for NSL approval for the referenced well. The request and the C-102 attached 
thereto identify the location as 2320 FSL and 490 FEL of Projected Section 19-27N-4E. The API No. is 
filled in as 30-039-30342. 

When I checked that API number, I found that the well is entered in Division records as located at 2322 FSL 
and 489 FEL of Projected Section 19-28N-4E. The well file contains a different C-102, certified by the same 
surveyor, showing the latter location. 

The minor discrepancies in the calls are not material, but we do need to know what Township the well is 
actually in. 

Thanks 

David K. Brooks 
Legal Examiner 
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